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Winckworth Sherwood LLP 
5 Montague  Close, 
London 
SE1 9BB 

 
Via email  

 
Commercial Relationship Manager 
Department for Transport 
Great Minster House 
33 Horseferry Road 
London SW1P 4DR 
Telephone  

 

Date: 20 April 2021 
Our Ref: P4076017 

 
 

Dear  
 
Contract Variation no2: Parliamentary Agents for HS2 Phase 2a 

 

1. On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport, this letter confirms a time variation to the 
contract detailed in the award letter dated 1 March 2016. 

 

2. The contract has been extended for six months and will continue from 1st March 2021 and 
expire on 31st August 2021. 

 
3. The contract variation is required to undertake post Royal Assent work related to Act 

powers and statutory guidance in relation to the planning regime and interpretation. 
 

4. The terms and conditions of the Call Off contract are unchanged. 
 
5. The maximum cost of the contract remains unchanged at £4,200,000 excluding VAT. 

 

6. If you are content with this variation please print and sign a copy of this letter and return to 
me via email 

 
7. Should you have any queries regarding this or any other matter please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 

 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Commercial Relationship Manager 
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On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport 
CC:  

 

Signed: ……………………… 

 
 

Name:  ……………………………. 

 
 

Position: … ………………………. 

 
 

Date: …………21/4/21………………………... 




